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6. Critically analyze the respective rights, duties Roll. No.
and liabilities of common carriers and private
carriers. To what extent Railway in India dis- SFL-5026

charge the duties of carriers?
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7. Write short notes on the following: Paper-III

(a) Sea Peril (International Trade Law-I)

(b) Sea Piracy Time Allowed : Three Hours ] [ Maximum Marks : 70

(c) Double Insurance. S _

freafafieg w ool fRew Note : Answer five questions in all. Question No. 1

(a) q-ﬂ—;ﬁ SIIECE is compulsory. Attempt one question

(b) ST T from each Unit. Marks allotted to each

(c) e & question are indicated against them.
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8. "Most of the multinational corporations abuse
subsidiary companies as financial vchicle". Criti-

TP IhTS O BP U 319 DIole| Y2 & b

cally evaluate the statement in special refer- 36 A K gl
ence to International Corporate Financing. 1. Write short notes on the following: 4x7=28
"3 SgRISGr T = 3yt g Rt @ fa et frafafed w <fta Rulrt ffed -
Ewﬁgy@nﬁm% | ?ﬁmzﬁwww (i) Adequacy of consideration
T & ot gee # STeTHd Wieor Hifoe |

9. Critically evaluate the UN Convention on the .
Limitation Period in International Sale of Goods. (i) Namo dat.quod non habet legum
SIRRISCI HTeT Tl  wa 3 T g, R SR PIs Afth W A 3B fed FARA Tl PR Fepell
& &I TiTUl T SMeaIed RIS Do (i) Actual and Constructive delivery
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(iv) Dispute resolution clause in International

Commercial Contract

IR qmivTioad Hiaar # faare fuee @vs
(v) Free on Board

Eifa Ata
(vi) Reinsurance

g
(vii) Limitation in International Commercial

Contract

RIS afTfae Wi § oRdm
(viii) Bill of lading
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"The rule about instantaneous communication
between the parties in different from the rule
of the Post. The contract is only complete when
the acceptance is received by the offeror.”
Critically analyse the statement in the light of
decided cases specially with reference to online
contracts.
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"Freedom of trade and restrictive trade prac-
tices have been synchronized under section
27 of Indian Contract Act 1872". Critically ex-
amine the statement in light of decided case
laws.

IR B! TTAdT 0d TG IR TIER BT T
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What is the role of the consideration in for-

mation of International Commercial Contract?
Do you agree that doctrine of privity has done
injustice to common man? Should we abolish
the necessity of consideration for formation
of contract?
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What is a contract of work and material and

how it is different from sale. Explain.
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